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Divisiona! Forest Officer

F#re5t Division RenukQrjt

fonbhadra (U.P}

SUB:    Diversion of 555.?59 ha QffQr€st

Regulariaa€iSn thereof,

Ref:    1. Prnposal Na

2. EDS

Dear Sir,

for cQnstru€tiSn Sf

lnspe€tiSri for rsm

Thais  has  r@feranfe  to  the  atsn¥e  latter  and  subject

€!earance  for  ?44  ha  Sf  For€§t  Land,  However,  NTF

2&Q2`302S

d SLiper Thermal pewer Project ~

utilized land

India  tia5  accorded  5tag£~{

ha  of  FQrest  Land  far

£stablishment  arid  ciperatiDri  Qf  Rihand  Super  Thermal  pQw€r  plant.  A€cQrdingly,  div€rsicm  of  F#rest

proposal for 555.759 for forest C!E!8ranfe.

NTPC  has  agreed for handing  over the  remaining unuti!ised  land  in  the tune  of  138.241  ha to  Forest

Dept. Thgrgfere, ¥Qu  &f€  requested to  £Qndu€€ a

unutiiizeri forest lanri.

The copy Sf th¥ !ayQut plan

that time}¥ €omp}ian€e (

FSrgst fc!n5ervatiSn Act,

o\L

€C:~ 1, Nod&! Sffi€er/€hiff €fir¥s€rvatSr Sf

Regards

(K. S. MLlrtfty)

Addl. Gerieral Manager {HR}
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